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+1 833.699.3223 1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2300
AvaEnergy.org Oakland, CA 94612

November 14, 2024

Mr. Drew Bohan

Executive Director

California Energy Commission
Re: Docket No. 24-1EPR-02
715 P Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Re: Update 2024 Integrated Energy Policy Report (“IEPR”): Request for Extension of Time
to File Electricity Resource Plan Reporting Forms

Dear Executive Director Bohan,

Ava Community Energy (“Ava”) respectfully requests an extension of time to submit the
Electricity Resource Plan Forms in the 2024 IEPR update, under the process set forth in the
California Code of Regulations, Title 20, Article 2, Section 1342.

The types of demand forecasts and the dates for submittal are detailed in the "Supply Forms
Instructions," docketed by the California Energy Commission (CEC) on July 30, 2024, in
docket number 24-IEPR-02.1

The current filing deadline for the Electricity Resource Plan Forms is November 15, 2024. Ava
requests an additional 7 calendar days to submit the following forms, with justifications for
the requests provided below.

Form Description Current Due Date | Requested Extension
Date
S-1 Capacity/Energy Requirement November 15, November 22, 2024
2024
S-2 Capacity/Energy Supply November 15, November 22, 2024
Resources 2024
S-2A Addendum Monthly Capacity November 15, November 22, 2024
and Energy Data 2024

1 Supply Forms Instructions, California Energy Commission



https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/GetDocument.aspx?tn=258177&DocumentContentId=94146

S-5 Bilateral Contracts November 15, November 22, 2024
2024

Ava is requesting a deadline extension due to ongoing efforts to incorporate new resources
into the forms provided by the CEC. This process has required coordination with CEC staff to
ensure compliance and accuracy. The additional time will allow Ava to complete this
integration effectively and maintain the quality and completeness of the report.

A declaration for this Request for Extension of Time is attached herein as Attachment A.
| am happy to answer any questions you may have regarding this request.
Sincerely,

/s/ Michael Quiroz

Michael Quiroz

Senior Regulatory & Data Analyst
maquiroz@avaenergy.org
510-641-0950

cc: Robert Kennedy, robert.kennedy@energy.ca.gov


mailto:mquiroz@avaenergy.org

Attachment A
Applicant:

Ava Community Energy

Michael Quiroz

Senior Regulatory & Data Analyst
Ava Community Energy

1999 Harrison St., Suite 2300
Oakland, CA, 94612
mquiroz@avaenergy.org
510-641-0950

| certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in this application for
request for extension of time is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and
that | am authorized to make the application and certification on behalf of the Applicant.

Dated: November 14, 2024

/s/ Michael Quiroz

Name: Michael Quiroz

Title: Senior Regulatory & Data Analyst



mailto:mquiroz@avaenergy.org

